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1. Course Proposals (check all that apply)

New Course Course Prefix Change X Course Deletion

Course Revision Course Number and/or Title Change Catalog Description Change

BTED 111 Foundations of Business Mathematics E

Current Course prefix, number and full title , Proposed course prefix, number and full title, if changing

2. Additional Course Designations: check if appropriate
This course is also proposed as a Liberal Studies Course.
This course is also proposed as an Honors College Course.

Other: (e.g., Women'’s Studies,
Pan-African)

Catalog Description Change Program Revision
3. Program Proposals
New Degree Program

Program Title Change Other - Prerequisite

change

New Minor Program New Track
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TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT AND TRAINING
II. Description of Curriculum Change
1. Course BTED 111, Foundations of Business Mathematics, is to be deleted.

2. This course has not been taught for several years. The content of this course is
covered in other math courses required of students.

3. Deletion of this course does not affect any other majors or students currently
enrolled in the program since the course has not been offered during the time any
students presently have been enrolled.

III.  Letters from interested or affected parties are not required for this deletion.



Memorandum

TO: Dr. Robert Camp

FROM: Dr. LeAnn Wilkie
Chair, Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

DATE: April 15, 2005

SUBJECT: Course Revision and Course Deletion from Technology Support &
Training Department

Attached for your review and signature is an original course revision for BTST 402 —
Web Site Development and Administration, and an original course deletion for BTED
111 — Foundations of Business Mathematics.

Please contact me at 7-3081 if you have any questions or need additional information.



